CORRESPONDENCE

7/28/2022
State of Florida DOCUMENT NO. 05053-2022
Public Service Commission
.. CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: 07/28/2022

TO: Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Bureau of Consumer Assistance, Office of Consumer Assistance & Qutreach
RE: Customer Correspondence

Please add the attached customer correspondence to Docket Correspondence-Consumers and

their Representatives, in Docket 20210015.
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Keith & Mary Webb
19 Maple St
Fiagler Beach, FL 32136

July 22, 2022

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL32399-0850

Dear Commissioners:

We are permanent, year round residents of Florida. We saved and put aside money to afford solar
panels for our retirement years knowing we would be on a fixed income. We had been paying $9.23 per
month to FPL for a base charge. You recently made changes raising our bill to $25.66 a month that we
must pay even though we are generating our own electricity. We can understand the fee is necessary
for part time Florida residents but feel we are being penalized for having solar panels.

We respectfully request that you make an exception for year round residents with solar panels and
remove the additional base fee. Thank you for your consideration.

Very truly,

Mary L W
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Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
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